Octcber 29, 1963

Franklin, Aston & Fair, Inc.
P. O. Box 1090
Roswell, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. Tom Stephens

Re: McIntyre, Well #2 A,
Section 20~17-30,

Dear Mr. Stephensa:

We have received certain correspondence from our
Santa Fe office requesting that we put the subject gas
well in the proration schedule. However, at this time
we only have a copy of USGS Form 9-330 in our files
and need Commission Forms C-104 and C-110 before we
may put this well in the schedule. Please file Comm-
ission Porm C-104 and C-110 for this well showing all
information currently available and, if possible,
please file copies of any USGS forms which you have
concerning this well.

If you have any questions about this matter do not
hesitate to call upon me.

Very truly yours,

R. L. Stamets

RLS/uh
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